From: Bernoteit, Bob

To: Taylor, David

Subject: MAT Asphalt LLC (031600QKI, 17070024)
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 4:26:55 PM
David,

Please email to me this draft permit. Thank you.

Bob Bernoteit

FESOP Unit Manager,

[llinois EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control - Permit Section

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Taylor, David

To: Bernoteit, Bob

Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (031600QKI, 17070024)
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 4:47:00 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

17070024 - Mat Asphalt.docx

Per you request...
Thank you
D. Taylor
217-785-1722
(7]
From: Bernoteit, Bob
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 4:27 PM
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

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and
all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client
privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com

To: Taylor, David

Cc: Pilapil, Ray; Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com
Subject: [External] RE: Mat Asphalt ID#031600QKI

Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 8:26:37 AM

David

Is this still on Kunj’s desk?/90 days is up on the 10/16.

Please advise.
thansk
Donald E. Sutton, P.E.

GHD
D:+1217 717 9009 | T: +1 217 717 9000 | M: +1 217 691 8158 | E: donald.sutton@ghd.com
4133 0Old Jacksonville Road Suite B Springfield IL 62711-8180 USA | www.ghd.com

WATER | ENERGY & RESOURCES | ENVIRONMENT | PROPERTY & BUILDINGS | TRANSPORTATION

Please consider our environment before printing this email

From: Taylor, David [mailto:David.Taylor@illinois.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 10:30 AM

To: Donald Sutton

Subject: RE: Mat Asphalt ID#031600QKI

Good morning,

That file is on Kunj desk waiting to be reviewed.

Thank you

D. Taylor

217-785-1722

i-% Flease consider the environment before printing this email

From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com [mailto:Donald.Sutton@ghd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 9:53 AM

To: Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>

Cc: Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com; Mike Tadin Jr
<mtadinjr@marinacartage.com>

Subject: [External] Mat Asphalt ID#031600QK]|

David

| am sure you are busy. | was wondering how the Mat Asphalt review was going. If you have any
questions please do not hesitate to call.

Thanks

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

To: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com

Cc: Pilapil, Ray; Bernoteit, Bob

Subject: RE: Mat Asphalt ID#031600QKI

Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 8:33:27 AM

Good morning,

We are aware of the 10/16 date and will meet that dead line...
Thank you

D. Taylor

217-785-1722

i-% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com [mailto:Donald.Sutton@ghd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 8:24 AM

To: Taylor, David

Cc: Pilapil, Ray ; Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com
Subject: [External] RE: Mat Asphalt ID#031600QKI

David

Is this still on Kunj’s desk?90 days is up on the 10/16.

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

To: Donald Sutton <Donald.Sutton@ghd.com>
Subject: RE: Mat Asphalt ID#031600QKI

Good morning,

That file is on Kunj desk waiting to be reviewed.
Thank you

D. Taylor

217-785-1722

ié Please consider the environment before printing this email

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

Subject: [External] Mat Asphalt ID#031600QKI

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
4133 Old Jacksonville Road Suite B Springfield IL 62711-8180 USA | www.ghd.com

WATER | ENERGY & RESOURCES | ENVIRONMENT | PROPERTY & BUILDINGS | TRANSPORTATION

Please consider our environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and
please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any
other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email
communications through their networks.

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

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses

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

Cc: Pilapil, Ray; Bernoteit, Bob; Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com
Subject: [External] RE: Mat Asphalt ID#031600QKI

Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 8:36:46 AM

Great! Thanks for the update.
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 8:33 AM

To: Donald Sutton

Cc: Pilapil, Ray ; Bernoteit, Bob

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

To: Taylor, David <David.Tayvlor@illinois.gov>

Cc: Pilapil, Ray <Ray.Pilapil@Illinois.gov>; Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com
Subject: [External] RE: Mat Asphalt ID#031600QKI

David

Is this still on Kunj’s desk? 90 days is up on the 10/16.

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

From: Taylor, David [mailto:David.Tavlor@illinois.gov]
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

i,.ij Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com [mailto:Donald.Sutton@ghd.com)]
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
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 3:32:43 PM
Attachments: image001.gif

RE MAT Asphalt LLC (I.D. #031600QKI).msg

David,

Please see the attached for comments on this draft construction permit. You may sent a draft to Don
Sutton for his comments right away.

Did you ever request an EJ review for this application? If so, please do so ASAP.

Bob Bernoteit

FESOP Unit Manager,

[llinois EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control - Permit Section

From: Taylor, David

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 4:47 PM

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

To: Bemoteit, Bob
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (L.D. #031600QKI)
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:30:14 AM
Attachments: i
image005.png
Ok, will do...
Thank you
D. Taylor

217-785-1722

;ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
From: Bernoteit, Bob

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:27 AM

To: Pressnall, Chris

Ce: Taylor, David

Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (1.D. #031600QKI)

Chris,

Thank you for letting me know.

David, please submit an EJ review request. You may need to wait to do it tomorrow because ICEMAN may need to update the EJ database overnight.
Bob Bernoteit

FESOP Unit Manager,

Illinois EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control - Permit Section

From: Pressnall, Chris
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:23 AM

To: Bernoteit, Bob <Bob.Bernoteit@lllinois.gov>
Cc: Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (1.D. #031600QKI)
This facility is located in an EJ area.

Zoomto

Chrts Pressall
Environmental Justice Officer
lllinois EPA

(217) 524-1284

(217) 785-8346 (fax)

chris pressnall@illinois.gov

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal
deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not
waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

From: Bernoteit, Bob

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@|llinois.gov>

Cc: Taylor, David <David Taylor@illinois.gov>

Subject: MAT Asphalt LLC (1.D. #031600QKI)

Chris,

Would you please let us know whether this source will be located in an EJ area? The address is 2055 W. Pershing Ave, Chicago, IL 60609.



€« ]I hitp://10169.128/E10utReach/ B = & ][ 1 Search - Ninois Enviranme.. | &3 ICEMAN

[1linois Environmental
Protection Agency

Site Search  Review Status You are logged in as ILLINOIS\Bob.Bernoteit.

Site Search Mew Site Without ID

Search By: | Bureau ID (exact match only) | Search Term: 031600QK]

The Bureau ID you entered was not found. Please try again.

Site ID Site Name Address City County |
170002209571 #1 and #2 South Roxana Madison

170002132010 #2 Coater Burner Dixon Lee

170001844066 O Industrial Dr ‘;‘::zmng“’" St Clair :
170001829207 0O Rte 59 Bartlett Cook

170001719308 0 Russell Ave East Saint Louis St Clair

170001678281 05 3rd St Brooklyn S5t Clair

170001804493 0 Salem Lake Dr Long Grove Lake ,
170000748626 0 Sandra Dr Belleville St Clair
170002073547 0 Sauk Trail Rd Richton Park Cook
170001667275 0 W Hazelwood Urbana Champaign
170001871632 0784 CR 1150 Sparland Marshall :
170001867013 0784 Pine S5t Varna Marshall :
170001841531 ON239 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage :
170001670421 ON625 ON645 ONB59 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage R
170001665801 ON625 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage
170001666347 ONE45 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage
170001665794 ONB59 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage

170002099681 0ON675 Morse Wheaton DuPage

.234557591{1...»»» :

Thank you.

Bob Bernoteit

FESOP Unit Manager,

Illinois EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control - Permit Section

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal
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

To: Sutton, Donald (Donald.Sutton@ghd.com
Subject: 17070024 - MAT Asphalt, LLC.docx

Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 3:50:20 PM
Attachments: 17070024 - MAT Asphalt, LLC.docx

Please review and provide comments if necessary by end of business on 10/13/17...

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

Cc: Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com; Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Mike Tadin Jr; Joe Haughey
Subject: [External] RE: 17070024 - MAT Asphalt, LLC.docx

Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 3:59:01 PM

David

Thanks, We will review and get back to you by the deadline.
Donald E. Sutton, P.E.

GHD
D:+1217 717 9009 | T: +1 217 717 9000 | M: +1 217 691 8158 | E: donald.sutton@ghd.com
4133 0ld Jacksonville Road Suite B Springfield IL 62711-8180 USA | www.ghd.com

WATER | ENERGY & RESOURCES | ENVIRONMENT | PROPERTY & BUILDINGS | TRANSPORTATION

Please consider our environment before printing this email

From: Taylor, David [mailto:David.Taylor@illinois.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 3:50 PM

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and
may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately,
and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to
any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email
communications through their networks.




From: Taylor, David

To: Frost, Brad; Rupel, Elizabeth
Subject: FW: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:07:43 PM

Good afternoon,

Is there a way to check to see if an EJ was submitted for this source in July of 20177 I thought I
submitted an EJ but [ have no record of it. Please advise.

Thank you

D. Taylor

217-785-1722

i-% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: DoNotReply.EJRequest@illinois.gov [mailto:DoNotReply.EJRequest@illinois.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:02 PM

To: Taylor, David ; Rupel, Elizabeth ; Frost, Brad ; Pressnall, Chris ; Taylor, David
Subject: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR

A new request has been submitted to the EJ Outreach database.

Source Name: MAT Asphalt LLC
Activity/Subactivity Type: Permit / CAAPP

Decision Due Date: 10/31/2017

Reviewer - When the permit is ready to be issued, click this link to view the request. When
viewing the request, click the button labeled 'Ready for issuance' to mark the record for EJ
Release.

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



From: DoNotReply.EJRequest@illinois.gov

To: Taylor, David; Rupel, Elizabeth; Frost, Brad; Pressnall, Chris; Taylor, David
Subject: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:02:23 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:02:28 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:02:29 PM

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



From: Bemoteit, Bob

To:
o Ecost Brad; Rupel, Eizabett; i
Subject: FW: MAT Asphalt LLC (1.D. #031600QKI)
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:32:09 PM
Attachments: i

image005.png

image001.png
Chris,

We just submitted an EJ review request for a construction permit (application #17070024) for a new hot mix asphalt plant. When the application was received in July, we had problems submitting the review and
then we dropped the ball until today. The 90" day for the application will be on Sunday, October 15, This means that we effectively have until Friday to process this application.
Is it possible to have an expedited review of the EJ request we submitted? The Review Request is #2073.

| Review Request Detail - lin... * | & ICEMAN

You are logged in as ILLINOIS\Bob.Bernoteit.

EJ Review Request #2073

Site/Facility Information o

Site Name: MAT Asphalt LLC Site ID: 170002238816 |
Bureau Site [D: 031600QKI Bureau: AIR :
Address: 2055 West Pershing Road EJ Status: 3 - EJ Area, Both Minority & Low Income :
City/State/Zip: Chicago, lllinois 60609 &
Contact Name: Michael tadin Contact Title: MBR :
Contact Address: 2055 West Pershing Road ¢
Contact City/State/Zip: Chicago, Illinois 60609 :
Phone: Email: mtadinjr@marinacartage.com ¢

¢

Application Information
Reference Number: 17070024
Activity Type: Permit Activity Subtype: CAAPP ]

Application Scope/Description: :
Hot Mix Asphalt Plant :
Other Relevant Information: 4
Request Submitted: 10/11/2017 Submitted by: David.Taylor

Application Received: 7/18/2017 Decision Due: 10/31/2017

Reviewer Name: David.Taylor Review Status: Review Pending

Review Status Notes:

Ready for Issuance/Next Steps: No

—
Bob Bernoteit
FESOP Unit Manager,

Illinois EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control - Permit Section

From: Taylor, David

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:30 AM

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
Ce: Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (1.D. #031600QKI)
This facility is located in an EJ area.



2055 W Pershirg Rd, Chicago, Tllinois, 60609

Zoomin

Chris Pressnall
Environmental Justice Officer
lllinois EPA

(217) 524-1284

(217) 785-8346 (fax)

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege,
or any other exemption from disclosure.

From: Bernoteit, Bob

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@lllinois.gov>

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

D - &[4 Search - Tinois Emvironme... % | @ ICEMAN

<« .]I hitp://10169.128/Ei0utReach/
N = [1linois Environmental
Protection

Site Search  Review Status You are logged in as ILLINOIS\Bob.Bernoteit.

Site Search New Site Without ID

Search By'.Search Term: 031600QKI |

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

170001804493 0 Salem Lake Dr Long Grove Lake .

170000748626 0 Sandra Dr Belleville St Clair 2

170002073547 0 Sauk Trail Rd Richton Park Cook ;

170001667275 0 W Hazelwood Urbana Champaign

170001871632 0784 CR 1150 Sparland Marshall

170001867013 0784 Pine S5t Varna Marshall

170001841531 ON239 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage B

170001670421 ON625 ON645 ONB59 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage R

170001665801 ON625 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage

170001666347 ONE45 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage :

170001665794 ONB59 Gary Ave Wheaton DuPage ]

170002099681 0ON675 Morse Wheaton DuPage
2 3 4 s 7 8

Thank you.
Bob Bernoteit
FESOP Unit Manager,




From: Rupel, Elizabeth

To: Taylor, David; Frost, Brad

Cc: Pressnall, Chris

Subject: RE: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 7:45:19 AM

David,

I also do not have any record of this EJ request. Just the most recent submittal from yesterday. I will
make sure that the notification goes out today.
-Elizabeth

From: Taylor, David

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:08 PM

To: Frost, Brad ; Rupel, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Good afternoon,

Is there a way to check to see if an EJ was submitted for this source in July of 20177 I thought I
submitted an EJ but I have no record of it. Please advise.

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

To: Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>; Rupel, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Rupel@illinois.gov>;
Frost, Brad <Brad.Frost@lIllinois.gov>; Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@Illinois.gov>; Taylor,
David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>

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

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential,
may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal
deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or
copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication
and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client
privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Taylor, David

To: Rupel, Elizabeth; Frost, Brad

Cc: Pressnall, Chris

Subject: RE: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 7:48:13 AM

Thanks.....

i-% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Rupel, Elizabeth

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 7:45 AM

To: Taylor, David ; Frost, Brad

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

To: Frost, Brad <Brad.Frost@lIllinois.gov>; Rupel, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Rupel@illinois.gov>
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 11,2017 4:02 PM

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
To: Roderick, Amy
Cc: Erost, Brad; Pressnall, Chris
Subject: MAT Asphalt LLC EJ Notification
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 8:19:19 AM
Attachments: image003.png
image004.jpg
image007.png
image008.png
MAT Asphalt LLC list 031600QKI .docx
MAT Asphalt LLC 031600QKI 17070024.docx

Amy,

Please have this sent out today. | can prepare envelopes, etc. if you need me to.

Thanks!!

Elizabeth Rupel

Office of Community Relations
217/557-6474

elizabeth.rupel@illinois.gov
iepa logo

-
(2]

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
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 8:20:03 AM

Attachments: image001.gif

MAT Asphalt LLC list 031600QKI .docx
MAT Asphalt LLC 0316000QKI 17070024.docx

Attached is the EJ notification and list for MAT Asphalt LLC

From: Taylor, David
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 7:48 AM
To: Rupel, Elizabeth ; Frost, Brad
Cec: Pressnall, Chris
Subject: RE: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Thanks.....
7]

From: Rupel, Elizabeth

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 7:45 AM

To: Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>; Frost, Brad <Brad.Frost@]Illinois.gov>

Cec: Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@Illinois.gov>

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

To: Frost, Brad <Brad.Frost@Illinois.gov>; Rupel, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Rupel@illinois.gov>
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

2]
From: DoNotReply.EJRequest@illinois.gov [mailto:DoNotReply.EJRequest@illinois.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>; Rupel, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Rupel@illinois.gov>;
Frost, Brad <Brad.Frost@Illinois.gov>; Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@lIllinois.gov>; Taylor,
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

To: Rupel, Elizabeth; Frost, Brad; Pressnall, Chris; Taylor, David
Subject: Outreach Status Change for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 8:56:59 AM

The EJ source (MAT Asphalt LLC) has moved forward in the outreach process on
10/12/2017.

The status has changed from *Review Pending* to *Outreach In Progress*.



From: DoNotReply.EJRequest@illinois.gov

To: Rupel, Elizabeth; Frost, Brad; Pressnall, Chris; Taylor, David
Subject: Outreach Status Change for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 8:57:01 AM

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
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 8:57:02 AM

The EJ source (MAT Asphalt LLC) has moved forward in the outreach process on
10/12/2017.

The status has changed from *Review Pending* to *Outreach In Progress*.



From: Pressnall, Chris

To: Taylor, David; Rupel, Elizabeth; Frost, Brad; Taylor, David; Bernoteit, Bob
Subject: RE: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 10:57:26 AM

David —

In the future, make sure the database entry adequately explains the nature of the project. The entry as
received below makes this appear to be an application for a CAAPP permit but Bob indicated that it
was a construction permit.

Chris Pressnall

Environmental Justice Officer
Illinois EPA

(217) 524-1284

(217) 785-8346 (fax)

chris.pressnall@illinois.gov
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
Subject: MAT Asphalt LLC letter/list
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:07:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.jpg
image004.png

MAT Asphalt LLC 0316000QKI 17070024.docx
MAT Asphalt LLC list 031 KI .docx

Elizabeth Rupel
Office of Community Relations
217/557-6474

elizabeth.rupel@illinois.gov
iepa logo

(7]

........

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

To: Rupel, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC letter/list

Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:09:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image004.png

Looks good. Thanks for fixing it so quickly.
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

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:07 AM
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
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:10:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image004.png
No problem!

From: Pressnall, Chris

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:10 AM
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

To: Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@Illinois.gov>
Subject: MAT Asphalt LLC letter/list

Elizabeth Rupel

Office of Community Relations

217/557-6474

elizabeth.rupel@illinois.gov

fﬁﬂ%ﬁ%
4 v £'in]

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
o Ecost. Brad; Rupel, Elizabett;
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (L.D. #031600QKI)
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:16:28 AM
Attachments: i

image003.png

image004.png
Bob —

As you can see from the email traffic today, we are endeavoring to get the EJ notification out today. | am a bit concerned about the significant shortening of the timeframe given the nature of the project (i.e., a
new facility versus a modification to an existing facility). Ideally, we want a minimum of one or two weeks from time EJ notification is sent to permit issuance in order for us to gage the level of public interest in a
proposed IEPA action.

If the permit must proceed without delay, so be it, but obviously not an ideal situation.

Chris Pressnall
Environmental Justice Officer
lllinois EPA

(217) 524-1284

(217) 785-8346 (fax)

State of llinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:32 PM

To: Pressnall, Chris

Cc: Frost, Brad ; Rupel, Elizabeth ; Taylor, David

Subject: FW: MAT Asphalt LLC (1.D. #031600QKI)

Chris,

We just submitted an EJ review request for a construction permit (application #17070024) for a new hot mix asphalt plant. When the application was received in July, we had problems submitting the review and
then we dropped the ball until today. The goth day for the application will be on Sunday, October 15, This means that we effectively have until Friday to process this application.
Is it possible to have an expedited review of the EJ request we submitted? The Review Request is #2073.

L) (0[] hitp//epalBtdwebl [E10uReach/Home/RequestDetsil 2073 £+ &|[1 Review Request Detail - Tin... % | &3 ICEMAN

[1linois Environmental
Protection Agency
Site Search  Review Status You are logged in as ILLINOIS\Bob.Bernoteit.
EJ Review Request #2073
Site/Facility Information I
Site Name: MAT Asphalt LLC Site ID: 170002238816 1
Bureau Site ID: 031600QKI Bureau: AIR :
Address: 2055 West Pershing Road EJ Status: 3 - EJ Area, Both Minority & Low Income :
City/State/Zip: Chicago, lllinois 60609 £
Contact Name: Michael tadin Contact Title: MBR :
Contact Address: 2055 West Pershing Road i
Contact City/State/Zip: Chicago, Illinois 60609 :
Phone: Email: mtadinjr@marinacartage.com ¢
¢
Application Information
Reference Number: 17070024 :
Activity Type: Permit Activity Subtype: CAAPP
Application Scope/Description: 3
Hot Mix Asphalt Plant :
Other Relevant Information:
Request Submitted: 10/11/2017 Submitted by: David.Taylor 1
Application Received: 7/18/2017 Decision Due: 10/31/2017 :
Reviewer Name: David.Taylor Review Status: Review Pending i
Review Status Notes: :
:
Ready for [ssuance/Next Steps: No :
1
|
 voring Fis Folde: | L

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

5% Please cansider the environment before printing this email

From: Bernoteit, Bob



< ']I hittp://10.16.9.128/E10utReach/

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

To: Pressnall, Chris; Rupel, Elizabeth; Frost, Brad; Bernoteit, Bob

Subject: RE: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:20:08 AM

Understood...

Thank you

D. Taylor

217-785-1722
i-%l Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Pressnall, Chris

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 10:57 AM

To: Taylor, David ; Rupel, Elizabeth ; Frost, Brad ; Taylor, David ; Bernoteit, Bob

Subject: RE: Request for EJ Review for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR

David -

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

To: Taylor, David; Bernoteit, Bob

Cc: Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com; Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Jamie.Bessie@ghd.com; Mike Tadin Jr
Subject: [External] FW: Letter

Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:28:20 AM

Attachments: 2017-10-12 (4).pdf

David
Attached is the waiver letter you requested. MAT has no comments on the draft construction permit. Please issue

final as soon as you can.
Thanks

Donald E. Sutton, P.E.

GHD

D: +1 217 717 9009 | T: +1 217 717 9000 | M: +1 217 691 8158 | E: donald.sutton@ghd.com
4133 Old Jacksonville Road Suite B Springfield IL 62711-8180 USA | www.ghd.com

WATER | ENERGY & RESOURCES | ENVIRONMENT | PROPERTY & BUILDINGS | TRANSPORTATION

Please consider our environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy it
or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to
monitor and modify all email communications through their networks.




From: Bemoteit, Bob

To:
o Ecost. Brad; Rupel, Elizabett;
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (1.D. #031600QKI)
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:33:23 AM
Attachments: i

image003.png

image004.png
Chris,

Thank you for your efforts to get the EJ notice out today. | apologize for not making the request sooner, but when | first tried the I.D. # was not available in the EJ Review site. We should have followed up over the
next few days after the application was initially received.

David has reached out to MAT’s consultant (Don Sutton) and has requested a waiver. Don said that he would speak to his client and let us know. The waiver would only be for two or three weeks in order to
facilitate the EJ notice.

Bob Bernoteit

FESOP Unit Manager,

Illinois EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control - Permit Section

From: Pressnall, Chris

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:16 AM

To: Bernoteit, Bob

Cc: Frost, Brad ; Rupel, Elizabeth ; Taylor, David

Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (1.D. #031600QKI)

Bob -

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

To: Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@]llinois.gov>

Cc: Frost, Brad <Brad.Frost@|llinois.gov>; Rupel, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Rupel@illinois.gov>; Taylor, David <David . Taylor@illinois.gov>

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

S | http://epa0BAdwebl/EJOutReach/Home/RequestDetail/2073 P~ & |1 Review Request Detail - llin... % | £ ICEMAN

[linois Enviri

Protection Ager

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

Ready for [ssuance/Next Steps: No




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

2055 W Parshing R4, Chicago, lltineis, 60609

Zoomto

Chris Pressnall

Environmental Justice Officer
Illinois EPA

(217)524-1284

(217) 785-8346 (fax)

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
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

To: Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@llinois.gov>

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
Cc: Erost, Brad; Rupel, Elizabeth;
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (L.D. #031600QKI)
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:36:04 AM
Attachments: i

image004.png
Bob -

That's great, thank you for pursuing the waiver.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:35 AM

To: Pressnall, Chris

Cc: Frost, Brad ; Rupel, Elizabeth ; Taylor, David

Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (1.D. #031600QKI)

Chris,

FYI. We have just received the waiver. We have until October 2
Bob Bernoteit

FESOP Unit Manager,

Illinois EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control - Permit Section

6.

From: Bernoteit, Bob

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 11:33 AM

To: Pressnall, Chris <Chris.Pressnall@|llinois.gov>

Cc: Frost, Brad <Brad.Frost@|llinois.gov>; Rupel, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Rupel@illinois.gov>; Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (1.D. #031600QKI)

Chris,

Thank you for your efforts to get the EJ notice out today. | apologize for not making the request sooner, but when | first tried the 1.D. # was not available in the EJ Review site. We should have followed up over the
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

To: Bernoteit, Bob <Bob.Bernoteit@Illinois.gov>

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
snall@
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
To: Pressnall, Chris <Chris Pressnall@|llinois.gov>
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
then we dropped the ball until today. The 90t day for the application will be on Sunday, October 15™. This means that we effectively have until Friday to process this application.
Is it possible to have an expedited review of the EJ request we submitted? The Review Request is #2073.



£ ]I http://epalB4dwebl/E0utReach/Home/RequestDetail/2073

D - &|[1- Review Request Detail - Tiin... X | @ ICEMAN

[1linois Environmental
Protection Agency

EJ Review Request #2073

Site/Facility Information

Site Name: MAT Asphalt LLC
Bureau Site [D: 031600QKI
Address: 2055 West Pershing Road

Contact Name: Michael tadin

Phone:

Application Information
Reference Number: 17070024
Activity Type: Permit

Application Scope/Description:
Hot Mix Asphalt Plant

Other Relevant Information:
Request Submitted: 10/11/2017
Application Received: 7/18/2017
Reviewer Name: David.Taylor

Review Status Notes:

Ready for [ssuance/Next Steps: No

Bob Bernote
FESOP Unit Manager,
Illinois EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control - Permit Section

From: Taylor, David

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 9:30 AM

To: Bernoteit, Bob <Bob.Bernoteit@|llinois.gov>
Subject: RE: MAT Asphalt LLC (1.D. #031600QKI)
Ok, will do...

Thank you

D. Taylor

217-785-1722

Bﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
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

City/State/Zip: Chicago, lllinois 60609

Site ID: 170002238816
Bureau: AIR
EJ Status: 3 - BJ Area, Both Minority 8 Low Income

Contact Title: MBR

Contact Address: 2055 West Pershing Road
Contact City/State/Zip: Chicago, Illinois 60609

Email: mtadinjr@marinacartage.com

Activity Subtype: CAAPP

Submitted by: David.Taylor
Decision Due: 10/31/2017

Review Status: Review Pending

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

To: Stewart, Rachel

Subject: CAAPPs and stuff

Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 8:36:53 AM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.jpg
image004.png
Chicago-Dept of aviation 031600FQP 95110002.docx
Polynt Composites 089020AAF 96030139.docx
BASF Corp 091804AAB 96060030.docx
Simpson Strong Tie 043090AGM 17090008.docx
Caterpillar 179020AAB 16010008 95120204 .docx
MAT Asphalt LLC 031600QKI 17070024.docx
University of Chicago 031600FLT 95080059.docx
University of IL 019010ADA 95120068.docx

Do what you wish with these! | try to ask if the revisions will go but sometimes the P.E. never knows.
Sorry | stopped sending lol

Chicago Dept of Aviation- CAAPP Revision
Polynt- CAAPP Renewal

BASF- CAAPP Renewal

Simpson Strong Tie- FESOP Revision
Caterpillar- CAAPP Renewal

MAT Asphalt- CAAPP

UNI Chicago- CAAPP Revision

UNI IL- CAAPP Revision

Elizabeth Rupel

Office of Community Relations
217/557-6474
elizabeth.rupel@illinois.gov

iepa logo

=

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
Subject: EJ Release Requested for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:22:07 PM

Permit section review is complete for (MAT Asphalt LLC).

EJ release is needed.



From: DoNotReply.EJRequest@illinois.gov

To: Rupel, Elizabeth; Frost, Brad; Pressnall, Chris; Taylor, David
Subject: EJ Release Requested for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 2:22:11 PM

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
Subject: [External] Mat asphalt

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:00:51 AM

David

Will the MAT Asphalt plant construction permit be issued today?
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

Cc: Taylor, David

Subject: RE: Mat asphalt

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:02:58 AM
Don,

We're working on it. We need to check with our EJ folks first.
Bob Bernoteit

FESOP Unit Manager,

Illinois EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control - Permit Section

From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com [mailto:Donald.Sutton@ghd.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:01 AM

To: Taylor, David ; Bernoteit, Bob

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

Subject: FW: Mat asphalt

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:03:57 AM

Chris,

Will we be able to issue the construction permit for MAT Asphalt today (10/26)? Our waiver expires
today.

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
D:+1217 7179009 | T: +1 217 717 9000 | M: +1 217 691 8158 | E: donald.sutton@ghd.com
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

To: Frost, Brad

Cc: Taylor, David

Subject: FW: Mat asphalt

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:17:15 AM
Brad,

Will we be able to get EJ clearance for this permit today? Please advise.
Bob Bernoteit

FESOP Unit Manager,

Illinois EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control - Permit Section

From: Bernoteit, Bob

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:04 AM

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

To: Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>; Bernoteit, Bob <Bob.Bernoteit@lllinois.gov>
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

Subject: [External] RE: Mat asphalt

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:18:47 AM

Thanks, please see what you can do.
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

From: Bernoteit, Bob [mailto:Bob.Bernoteit@Illinois.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:03 AM

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

To: Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>; Bernoteit, Bob <Bob.Bernoteit@Illinois.gov>
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

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:26:58 AM
Liz—

Did you receive any inquiries after we sent out the EJ notification?

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
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:34:40 AM

No we did not.
Just saw the EJ release request. | will go ahead and take care of it.

From: Pressnall, Chris

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:27 AM

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

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:35:56 AM
Bob —

Liz will release the permit in the system momentarily as we did not receive any inquiries. Thanks
again for seeking a waiver and allowing time for outreach.

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

To: Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>; Bernoteit, Bob <Bob.Bernoteit@|llinois.gov>
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
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:36:03 AM

The EJ source (MAT Asphalt LLC) has moved forward in the outreach process on
10/26/2017.

The status has changed from *Outreach In Progress* to *Complete - With Outreach *.



From: DoNotReply.EJRequest@illinois.gov

To: Rupel, Elizabeth; Frost, Brad; Pressnall, Chris; Taylor, David
Subject: Outreach Status Change for MAT Asphalt LLC | 031600QKI | 17070024 | AIR
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:36:08 AM

The EJ source (MAT Asphalt LLC) has moved forward in the outreach process on
10/26/2017.

The status has changed from *Qutreach In Progress* to *Complete - With Outreach *.



From: Bernoteit, Bob

To: Pressnall, Chris

Cc: Taylor, David; Frost, Brad

Subject: RE: Mat asphalt

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:36:51 AM
Thanks Chris.

Bob Bernoteit
FESOP Unit Manager,
[llinois EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control - Permit Section

From: Pressnall, Chris

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:36 AM

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

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:37:24 AM
Don,

Our EJ folks have given us a green light to issue MAT’s permit.
Bob Bernoteit

FESOP Unit Manager,

Illinois EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control - Permit Section

From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com [mailto:Donald.Sutton@ghd.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:19 AM

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

From: Bernoteit, Bob [mailto:Bob.Bernoteit@]Illinois.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:03 AM

To: Donald Sutton <Donald.Sutton@ghd.com>

Cc: Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: Mat asphalt

Don,

We’'re working on it. We need to check with our EJ folks first.
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

To: Pressnall, Chris; Bernoteit, Bob
Subject: RE: Mat asphalt

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:37:25 AM
Thanks!

i% Please consider the environment befare printing this email

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
Cc: Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Steven.Ehrhard @ghd.com; Mike Tadin Jr
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

To: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com; Bernoteit, Bob

Subject: RE: Mat asphalt

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:38:58 AM

Don,

Did you all have any comments on the draft construction permit?
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

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:44:31 AM

Great! Thanks.
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
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:37 AM

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

Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:44:39 AM

David

Mat has no comments on the draft permit. Please issue final.
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

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:39 AM

To: Donald Sutton ; Bernoteit, Bob

Subject: RE: Mat asphalt

Don,

Did you all have any comments on the draft construction permit?
Thank you

D. Taylor

217-785-1722

ﬁ Fleaze consider the environment before printing this email

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



From: Pace, Jenny

To: Taylor, David

Subject: RE: 17070024 - MAT Asphalt LLC.docx
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:36:09 AM
Ready for pickup ©

Make sure you send everything to me and Michelle Morrissey just in case I'm not here.

From: Taylor, David

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:07 AM
To: Pace, Jenny

Subject: 17070024 - MAT Asphalt LLC.docx
Good morning,

Please format and finalize...

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
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:38:33 AM

Will do, Thanks
i-%l Please consider the environment befare printing this email

From: Pace, Jenny

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:36 AM

To: Taylor, David

Subject: RE: 17070024 - MAT Asphalt LLC.docx

Ready for pickup ©

Make sure you send everything to me and Michelle Morrissey just in case I’'m not here.

From: Taylor, David
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:07 AM

To: Pace, Jenny <Jenny.Pace@illinois.gov>
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

To: mtadinjr@marinacartage.com
Subject: Environmental Justice Notification for MAT Asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:11:11 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.jpg

image007.png

image008.png

MAT Asphalt LLC 0316000QKI 17070024.docx

Good morning Michael,

My name is Elizabeth Rupel and | work in the Community Relations Office at the Illinois EPA. On
October 12, | sent an Environmental Justice (EJ) Notification to you and others on the distribution list
for Chicago (see attached document). We send EJ Notifications if a facility operates in an
environmental justice area. The letters are just to give advance notice of what a facility is requesting
to do and provides an opportunity to recipients of the letter to respond to our office with any
questions. Unfortunately, the letter did not make its way to you and was returned to our office
perhaps due to an incorrect address (2055 West Pershing Rd. Chicago, IL?). | am writing to you today
to make sure you still receive the letter and contact list (attached).

If you have any other questions feel free to call or email me.

Elizabeth Rupel

Office of Community Relations

217/557-6474

elizabeth.rupel@illinois.gov

iepa logo

'E'
==

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



From: Mike Tadin Jr
To: Rupel, Elizabeth
Subject: [External] Re: Environmental Justice Notification for MAT Asphalt
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:20:38 AM
Attachments: image003.png
image007.png
image008.png

Thank you. I acknowledge receipt of letter.

Michael Tadin

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2017, at 11:11 AM, Rupel, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Rupel@illinois.gov> wrote:

Good morning Michael,

My name is Elizabeth Rupel and | work in the Community Relations Office at the Illinois
EPA. On October 12, | sent an Environmental Justice (EJ) Notification to you and others
on the distribution list for Chicago (see attached document). We send EJ Notifications if
a facility operates in an environmental justice area. The letters are just to give advance
notice of what a facility is requesting to do and provides an opportunity to recipients of
the letter to respond to our office with any questions. Unfortunately, the letter did not
make its way to you and was returned to our office perhaps due to an incorrect address
(2055 West Pershing Rd. Chicago, IL?). | am writing to you today to make sure you still
receive the letter and contact list (attached).

If you have any other questions feel free to call or email me.

Elizabeth Rupel

Office of Community Relations

217/557-6474

elizabeth.rupel@illinois.gov

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this
communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product,
may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is
intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail
and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt
by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product
privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From:
To:

Rupel, Elizabeth
Pressnall, Chris

Subject: FW: [External] Re: Environmental Justice Notification for MAT Asphalt

Date:

Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:22:01 AM

Attachments: image003.png

image004.jpg
image007.png
image008.png

Keeping you in the loop

From: Mike Tadin Jr [mailto:mtadinjr@marinacartage.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:21 AM

To: Rupel, Elizabeth

Subject: [External] Re: Environmental Justice Notification for MAT Asphalt
Thank you. | acknowledge receipt of letter.

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
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside
information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the
addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies
thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client
privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com

To: Bernoteit, Bob

Cc: Taylor, David; Mike Tadin Jr; Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com
Subject: [External] RE: Mat asphalt

Date: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:27:24 AM

Bob

Please send me an electronic copy of the MAT construction permit that was issued yesterday.
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

From: Donald Sutton

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:44 AM
To: 'Bernoteit, Bob'

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

Date: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:50:14 AM
Attachments: 17070024.doc

Don,

Per your request.

Bob Bernoteit

FESOP Unit Manager,

Illinois EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control - Permit Section

From: Donald.Sutton@ghd.com [mailto:Donald.Sutton@ghd.com]

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:27 AM

To: Bernoteit, Bob

Cc: Taylor, David ; Mike Tadin Jr ; Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Steven.Ehrhard @ghd.com
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

To: 'Bernoteit, Bob' <Bob.Bernoteit@lllinois.gov>
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
Date: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:58:42 AM

Great! Thanks
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
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:50 AM

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

Cc: Taylor, David <David.Taylor@illinois.gov>; Mike Tadin Jr <mtadinjr@marinacartage.com>;
Charlie.Gjersvik@ghd.com; Steven.Ehrhard@ghd.com

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




